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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Kentuckians for the Commonwealth/ Smoketowm aetdown
Applicant Requested Amount: $3293
Appropriation Request Amount: $1650

Executive Summary of Request

The Smoketown Getdown os a neighborhood blockparty that is a celebration of Smoketown's history and
culture that will showcase the work of community groups and neighbors

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [[lYes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

Lf X M@ﬂa«% #é;s é?/;ult7

District # / anary Sponsor Slgnatury Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount;:
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Applicant/Program:

Kentuckians for the Commonwealth / Smoketown Getdown

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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Legal Name of APP"CE"\t Ol‘gaﬂllatlonKentucklans for the Commonwealth

Program Name and Request Amount Smoketown Getdown $3293

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6,19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
b Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? eq
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? e
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? [Yed~

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

[s the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement inchuded (if
required to do so0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: Date:
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

(as listed on: http.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 131 N Mill Street/PO Box 1450 London, KY 40743
Website: KFTC.org
mgp;};c;m;;;;ﬂm Alicia Hurle ﬁtle?wmm 1 Deputy Organizing Director

ne - 1502-589-3188 Email: jalicia@KFTC.org

same Title; z same

same Email: , i same

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:

_ GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

S i e M e T

Bt

40203

| PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Smoketown Getdown

T;Jtal Request: (E}m . }$3,293 * Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 0

for Democracy

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[W] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

P e e O

The Following are Required Attachments: |
B RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested E
B Current year projected budget B[RS Form W9
M Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)
B Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {(Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

! Source: N/A Amount: (S)
Source; Amount: ($)
Source: Amount: (8)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ ] Yes [w] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [w]Yes [ ]No

Page 1 ﬁ ]\/
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Our Mission: Kentuckians For The Commonwealth is a statewide citizens' organization working for a new balance of
power and a just society. As we work together we build our strength, individually and as a group, and we find solutio
ns to real life problems. We us direct action to challenge and change unfair political, economic and social systems. O
ur membership is open to all people who are committed to equality, democracy and non- violent change.

Our Vision

We have a vision ...

We are working for a day when Kentuckians —and all people enjoy a better quality of life.

When the lives of people and communities matter before profits.

When our communities have good jobs that support our families without doing damage to the water, air, and land.
When companies and the wealthy pay their share of taxes and can’t buy elections.

When all people have health care, shelter, food, education, and other basic needs.

When children are listened to and valued.

When discrimination is wiped out of our laws, habits, and hearts.

And when the voices of ordinary people are heard and respected in our democracy.

Kentuckians For The Commonwealth (KFTC) is a 36-year-

old grassroots organization of over 11,000 members across Kentucky. We have 14 local chapters and at-

large members in many counties. There are over 2,3000 KFTC members in the Jefferson County KFTC Chapter here

in Metro Louisville. KFTC uses a set of core strategies, from leadership development to communications, to impact a
broad range of issues, including coal and water, new energy and transition, economic Jjustice, and voting rights. Our J
efferson County Chapter is focused on various local issues, including increasing affordable housing funding in Metro
Louisville and improving air quality in our community.

Page 2 3]
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Term End Date

See Attached Documents: See Steering Committee and Executive Committee

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Can serve up to 3 one year terms

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
See Attached Documents
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
The Jefferson County Chapter of Kentuckians For The Commonwealth is hosting the 4thAnnual Smoketown GetDow

n for Democracy on Friday, September 15, 2017, 4:00-10:00pm on Lampton Street, between Clay and Shelby Streets. |

This neighborhood block party is a celebration of Smoketown's rich history and culture and will showcase the work o
f community groups and neighbors. The street will be closed to car traffic starting at 12pm and will remain closed unt
il

11:59pm. We are expecting a peak attendance of 499 people.

The event is free and open to the public and will feature live entertainment, Smoketown organizations and businesses,
non-partisan voter registration, family-friendly activities, food trucks, and local craft beer from West Sixth Brewing.
The event is being advertised across the city, but there will be special emphasis on inviting Smoketown residents.

Some of organizations that will have booths at the Smoketown GetDown include YouthBuild Louisville, Metro Unite
d Way, Bates Community Development
Corporation, Family Health Centers, and many more.

KFTC’s special events permit application was submitted on J uly 5, 2017. The event flyer is attached.

nding will be used to pay for costs associated with
the 4th Annual Smoketown GetDown.

These costs and vendors are as follows:

Real Feel Audio: rental of sound equipment and payment for sound technician, $500
Oak St Productions: rental of stage, tent, and generator: $1,475

Suburban Portable: rental of 4 Portable Toilets, $350

Highway Safety Services: rental of 6 street barricades ($10/each + tax), $63.60
Metro Public Works: parking signage, trash bins, trash liners, $105

Farley Printing: Poster printing, $500

DRH Services: Security Services, $300

Page 4 [ H—
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

, including but not limited to the chapter’s Air Quality and Economic Justice campaigns within Metro Louisville.

KFTC will use proceeds from this event to support local organizing efforts by the Jefferson County Chapter of KFTC

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

[ Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated

invoices or proof of payment):
v" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v'  Attacha copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

[m] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

.“
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
The Smoketown GetDown is a continuation of KFTC’s community building efforts in the Smoketown neighborhood
and surrounding areas. The event is also a celebration of the neighborhoods rich history and culture and a showcase o
f'the amazing work of local organizations and neighbors. Smoketown residents will have the opportunity to learn and
connect with community organization and network with their fellow neighbors. The event will offer people outside of
Smoketown a chance to learn more about the neighborhood and all it has to offer.

Attendees will also be exposed to local food and beer, engage in family friendly activities, and see performances by 1
ocal musicians and dancers. They will also have the chance to register to vote or update their voter registration. All vo
ter registration and education will be non-partisan.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

KFTC has been working in the Smoketown neighborhood since 2014, hosting community cookouts and the annual S

moketown GetDown, organizing community canvassing projects in 2014, 2015and 2016, and creating and distributin
g 3 community newsletters in 2016.

In 2014, KFTC worked with Center for Neighborhoods to help reactivate the Smoketown Neighborhood Association.
Since that time KFTC has worked with the Smoketown Neighborhood Association and several other community gro

ups to amplify the voices of Smoketown residents in local decision-making processes and promote community-

wide conversations in the areas of neighborhood development, community safety, neighborhood beautification, and h
ousing.

Several neighborhood will have booths at the GetDown, including, Center for Neighborhoods, Bates Community Dev
elopment Corporation, Metro United Way, YouthBuild Louisville, Steam Exchange, the WheelHouse Project. The 3rd
annual GetDown was co-

sponsored by more than 40 organizations and individuals and more than 30 organizations participated in the event.

L

=
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION
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Personnel Costs Includi
Rent/Ut
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Suppl

ice

Telephone

D

In-town Travel

E

t Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

: Clien

F

Contracts

ional Service

Profess

G

Program Materials

H

Machinery & Equipment

J

Capital Project

K

Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8)

L

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

t costs

jec

for total program/pro

t funding sources

Lis

,010

3
2

50

,260

3

Federal or Local Government

’

Other State

United Way

do not include individual donor names)

(

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Private Contributions

Other (please specify)

Section 2”

’

“Total Request on Page 1

*Total of Column 1 MUST match

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Special Events Permit
$40
Master Vendor Permit
$250
Barricades (6 x $10
icades (6 x $10) $63.60
No Parking Signage
& Signag $90
Trash bins/liners
$15
Portalets (4 units
alets (4 units) $350
Sound Equipment & Technici
ou quipmen echnician $500
Stage, tent, t
age, tent, generator $1475
T I
emporary Insurance $650
Poster Desi
ster Design $300
Poster Printi
) inting $500
Social MEdia Promotion (snapchat filter, Facebook booste
d post) $120
Misc. Supplies (art wall, ice, etc
isc. Supplies (art wall, ice, etc) $400
Honorariums for performers
$1,500
Securi
eourty $300
Total 3,293 3,260 $6,553
/ i
Page 8 ﬂ !
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 12017

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9 ﬁ H
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

o

/‘//:/' - - %%%&’ ERTFIFICA ?%v —
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the foliowing Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine ail paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement couid result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclasure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or empioyees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

1 pplication (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.

T ‘”
Signature of Legal Signatory: %zi,— l Date: [6/27/2017
Legal Signatory: (please print): |Alicia Hurle ‘ Title: | Deputy Org. Director
Phone: |502-589-3188 Extension: Email: |alicia@KFTC.org

Page 10 /‘C} H
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| 'FORDEMOCRACY ;
, A BLOCK PARTY POWERED BY THEPEOPL’E

FRIDAY
LAAA ]

735 LAMPTON STREET
- CORNER OF SHELBY & LAMPTON ST.

_OPEN TO THE PUBLIC WITH LOCAL FOOD, MUSIC, AND DANCE _

YARED SOUND ¢ STR8DIAMONDS STUDIO ¢ THE JESSE LEE'S
PIFF THE DRAGON e THE AFROPHYSICISTS
JUNIOR J

Smoketown GetDown ‘ |
Dt I\

is hosted by:  KENTUCRIANS SORT :
COMND ﬁWfﬁ;iTB LERIS et




Intpenal Beovepus Bervice bepartment of the Lreasury
pistrict Diresotoy , o
P. 0. Box 2508

) PRy
batet *ﬁ% 1 J 29% Porson Lo Lontach:

LCarvl drafs

Yentuckians for the Pelephons Yunbery
Commonwealith, tne, B1i«241+5159
#.4. Box 1450 Fax Wembey:
lonton, %2 40451450 E13-BB4-5088 ’
?M alllentification Hunber;
Lear Bir or Hadam:
Thig letiter is in response to your request for affirmation of your

organization’s exempt status.

In duly, 1983 we issued a determinstion letter that recognized your ,
organlzation a8 exempt from feders] income tax under gection B0il{eii4 of the
internal Revernue Code. fThat letter is aeill in effevt.

Your organizatvion is also liable for tax under the Federal Unemployment Tax
Ber for eavh emploves to vhom it pays $50 or wore during & calendar gusrter
if, Buring the surrent oy preceding calendsr year, the Gryaniwation bad ane oy
more employees at any tisme in sach of 20 valendar weeks or it paid wages of
$1,800 or more in any calendar yuarier. L

1t your organization’s character, method of operacion, oy Purpeses pwangs,
please let us know 3o we can consider the effect of tha chanys vn th
vrganization’s exempt status, Also, your orgsnlsation should inform ve of a1}
changes in its same or address.

Your organizetion is reguired to file Fform 998, Return pf Crganization Exespy
from Income Taw, if iis Grong pecelpls sach year are formally sore than
826,000, 1f 8 returps is vegulyred, it must be filed by the 15th day of the
fiteh month gfter the #nd ©f Lhe crganization’s annual avcounting pevicd, The
law imposgs a penality of $30 & day, up Lo & maximun of $10,000, when & return
ig flled late, unless there is fessonable cause for the delsy. 3 -

Becsuse your organization is not one Geseribed in section i7G{e) of e Code,
donGrs may not deduct contribucions made to it. You should advise yoar
Drganization’s contributors to that gifept, .

Your organizatvion ig not reguired to fils federal income tax returns unless it
is subdect to the tax on unrelated buglness incoms under sectisn 811 of the
Invernal Revedus Code. If your organiszation is subject to this tax, it must
file an income tax return on Form 950-1, Exempt Organization Business Income
Tex Returs, 1In this igtter wa are pov deternining whather sy of your
organization’s activities are unrelated trade or buginess as defined in Cede
sewtion $13.

%

S S




Eonburkians for the Commonweslth, ipc.

Ap this letter gould hely yesolve sny guestions about your organization‘s
wrempt. sLatus, you should keep it with your organization’s permanent recurds,

Pleame 4ivevs shy spestlons Lo e perton idsntifivd An the %%%ﬁz%% wi thig
ietier,

Iniz letter aiflyes the exempt status of your organizstion,

« Miley Bullard
Digtrivy Sirnoior



Form W"g Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

requester. Do not
Fov. Augus 2019 Identification Number and Certification
Depastmnt of the Tressury ‘ send to the IRS.
Narm (88 Shown on Your FICome tax retum)
Kentuckians For The Commonwealth -

Business namer/disregarded entity name, § citferent rom above

Check appropriste box for feciersl lx classification: Examptions {s6e instructionsy:
[ ndviduaissoie propristor ] € Coporation 7S Corporation [ patremship [ Trst/eatatn

g
g vt pem o
!

type

D mmm.mhmmmwmssswwb Exernption irom FATCA reporting
code § any)

Print or

1 Other (se0 instructiona)» 501¢4 non profit
mm,mmuamm Requester's nams s sddress foptional)
PO Box 1450

City, stats, and 21P code
5 London KY 40743

List sccount numberts) hene foptionad)

BN Taxpayer identification Numbsr (TIN)
mmmhmm&mmmmmmmmmmmmww Social security aumiser
nmmmmmmbmmmmmm.ua
mmmmm.umaﬂy,mmpwummmmamm - -
muhmmmmmnmmMMam.mmea

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose ﬁ@'
number to enter.

m Certification

Under panalties of perjury, | certify that: .

1. memmbardnmonmmkwwwmmh!mmhambuhnmbmm

2. lmmmbmmmwmmmmm or (b} | have not been notilied by the irtemal Revenue
s«mmmnmmmmmuamndambm ngmu@mmmmeam
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3 !maU&M«WU&mWW},M

4.%FATCAMMm%MRmMMlmmeATCAm&giseomact.

MMYmmmmmzwweﬁywmmmbymmeummmﬂyabjmmbmm

mmmedeNMmmmmmwmmmzmmm.Formow

MMMGdeWMMdMWbmWMWMN

nstructions on page 2

i | St EVe o e lt)i7

General lns!rum : Qmmmmmmswmd«wmmn
Sewmmnt::::sh:mmmm L&?y@tﬁ’%m&ﬂuﬁ:ﬂmhhnﬁmmwmm
Future developments. crested a page on IRS.gov for information Note. If you are & U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Fomn
mmmammmmmunm P
mvmmm-w-wmmmnnu A mnmm&mmmhwﬂullnm
Mﬂ-dlumwmmmmmmam
Purpose of Form person if you am:
Ammbmbﬂ.mm"m"?,m*”mmmw ‘:nwmbaus.niﬁz-nausw&;
correct taxpayer identification runber 10 repost, for example, iNcome peid to . MWM.ummaWhn
m%ﬁbmhmdmmmmmm United States or uncer the iaws of the United States,
iransactions, resi sstate traneactions, morigags iNMerest You peid, acquisition or * An estats fothar than a foreign estatel, or
abandorenent of secured progerty, cancelietion of debt, contributions you made
toan IRA of debt, or you * A domestic truet (as defined in Regulstions section 301.7701-7)
Uoe Form W-9 orily i you ae 2 .S person (nckiking & rosidant aliens, to Special rules for parinerships. Parinerships thit conduct a trade o business in
provide comrect TiN $0 the peanson requesting racusater) when nmwmmmbwnmmmm
wpu’:,;c * the nd, gmwwwwdmwmwm
. " businesa. Further, in cortain cases whers a Form received,
0 b gt the TIN you are ghing i comrect for you are weiting or & rumber the rudes under section 1446 require a partership © Creeume thet & pertner is &
 Bsuod), foreign person, and pay the section 1448 withholding tax. Thersfore, i you are &
zc-ﬁyummmmammmmw U.smmi:mmwg:stm:muhsgnhm
8. Cinim axamption from baciup ¥you are a U.S. sxempt payve. i United States, provide Form W-8 10 the partnership to setabiish your U.S. status
wm“mm““‘:;g %wmm“ and avoid saction 1445 withholding on your share of partnership income.

wmiwmﬁmau&m«hﬁnbmmnh

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 fev. 8-2013



|

I OUIGIHAL COPY 1114
I SECRETARY OF 1Al OF KENTUCKY
} . FRANKFONT, KENticky

DEC 20 1982

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION /7 L,
OF THE \enceal) g 46/&

RENTUCKY FAIR TAX COALITION, INC. Stcsctsnr of s

Know All Men by These Pfesen:s:

|
!
i
{
i
;
i

That we, the undersigned, have this day voluntarily

associated ourselves together for the purpose of farming a non-

T - profit corporation under the laws of the-Gemmonwealth of Kentucky,

and to that end do hereby adopt articles of incorporation as

follows: ' i

ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation is KENTUCKY FATR TAX

COALITION, INC. and by such name it shail be known body corpor-

ate and its duration shall be perpatual,

ARTICLE IT
(A} The specific and primary purposes for which this
corporation is formed are: j

{1}  To promote the social welfare; to provide

relief for the poor, the distressed and the underpriviledged; to

lessen neighborhood tensions; to eliminate prejudice and discrim-

ination; to combat community deterioration; to promote the devel-

opment of infrastructure necessary to provide for enhanced econ~
omic opportunities for the people of Kentucky; to ensure uniform
application of the taxing laws of Kentucky to all residents of

the state; to promote improvexent of the public schools in Ken~
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tucky; to promote the development of adequate housing for all j
residents of Kentucky; to educate the public generally on matters ;

i

of taxation and land use; to promote and assist in the organi-

zation of local commdnity’groups whose objectives and purposes i P

are substantially similar to those enumerated in these Articles

of Incorporation; to engage in efforts designed to improve the quality 3




pEoperty, real, personal and mixed, rights or servides so

'acquired for the purposes above mentioned:

{2} To borrow money and to make, accept, endorse
execute and issue bonds, debeatures, promissory notes, and other
corporate obligations, for meneys borrowed, or in payment of
pProperty acquired or for any of the purposes of the corporation,
and to secure payment of any such obligation by mortgage, pledge,
deed, indenture, agreement or other instrument of trust, or by
other lien upon, assignment of or agreemernrt-in regard to all or
any part of the property, rigkts or privileges of the corpora-
tion;

(3) To invest ang reinvest its funds in such
martgages, bonds, notes, debentures, shares of preferred and
common stock, and property, real, persconal or mixed, tangible or
intangible, all as the corporation's board of directors shall
deem advisable and as may be permitted by law;

(4} To do all such other acts as are necessary
or convenient to accomplish the objects and purposes herein set
forth to the same extent and as fully as any natural person could
or might do and as are not forbidden by law or by these aArticles
of Incorporation or by the bylaws of the cozporatioﬁ; and;

{3} To have all powers that may be.conferred
upon non-profit corporations formed under the General Nonprofit
Corporation Law of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

All of the foregoing purposes and powers and all cther
purposes aﬂd powers of this corporation as stated in these
Articles of Incorpora%iﬁn shall be exclusively for such chari-
table purposes as are within the meaning of Section 501 {c) {4)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 28 amended and Chapter 273

of the Kentucky Revised Statutes of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.




aﬁending these articles of incorporation or the by-laws of the
corporation; appointing other committees of the membership to

farry out the purposes of the corporation; authorizing the sale,

lease, purchase or encumbrance of all or any part of the pro-

perty or assets of the corporatioﬁ; authorizing the voluntary
dissolution of ﬁhe corporation; adopting a plan fof the distri-
bution of assets of the corpofation; hiring of staff to carry

cut the purposes of the corporation; adopting an annual budget

for carrying out the purposes cf the corporation; implementing .
the policy and ayenda of the carporation which shall generally :

be determined by the membership of the corporation at the annual

| meeting; and setting the annual dues payable by the eligible

members,

ARTICLE VII
The eligible membership of the corperation shall hbe
open to‘the public and not exclisive or discriminatory, and
shall consist of all members who have paid their annual dues as
determinad by the steering committee. However, the stéering
committes shall have the authoriiy to expel any member of the

corporation only for reason tha= such member has actively engaged

in activities contrary to the purposes enumerated herein, and

| such action of the steering comnittee shall be final and

irrevocable.

ARTICLE VIII

N The property of this corporation is irrevocably dedi-
cated to charitable purposes, no'part of any net earnings of the
corporation shall inure to the benefit of any members or indi-

vidual and no substantial part of the activities of the corpora-

tion shall consist of participating in political campaigns
1 {including the publiéhing or distributing of other materialg of
any political camp or on behalf of any candidate Ffor public i

office). Upon dissolution and distribution of the corporation's

T e ot i e



! ARTICLE XIT : S
The Articles of Incorporation of this corporation
may be changed by either written consent of a majority of the

members of the steering committee, or by vote of a majority of

the members of the steering committee who are present and voting

2t a meeting duly called upon notice for the specific purpose

of changing the articles.

In witness whereof, we, the incorporators, have

hereunto set our -hands this waé- day of 22n4x+nxiﬂbv » A.D.

1882,
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Subscribed and sworr to before me by Gladys Maynard,

Mary Jane Adams, and Jerry Hardt this ’fzié day of f}aCAMV%LMJ
1982, '
({ ,){ (:21~j2 £y

NOTRRV “PUBLIC, STATE AT LARGE

My commission expires: é:)wé /?fé %
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9. The tax systen should be diversitied to provide a broad
revenue base and to minimize the effect of imperfections on.
any one tax. FEach form of taxation should not be looked at
in isolation, but evaluated as part of the total tax
system. Further, the impact of tax laws should be
consistent with other public policies, e.g., the
conservation of energy, the preservation of neighborhoods,
ete.

(The term government as used in the sbove principles refers
to all levels of government.)

In witness whereof, we, the Chaifperson and ]
- Secretary-Treasurer of the Kentucky Fair Tax Coalition,
: : Sidney Cornett and derry Hardt, respectively, have hereunto
' . set our hands this &% day of November, A.D. 1984.

TP d /‘/7 A%/-“" . 2
idibcirt 2IALL ) -

Sidney Cqrnett ;
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derry Hardt

Subscribed 8"},‘?, sworn to before me by Sidney Cornett and Jerry
Hardt this 977 day of November, 1984.
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Jofeph A. Szakos, Notary : ;
.- H

i

!

|

i

7

P . 1 5 o,
My commission expires: Sipi. 4 73 ~75FS
LLlpdet L2




0173106.09 ™aek
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT Trey Grayson

Secrefary of State
N Recewed and Filed
TO 0B/2412008 3:23:52 PM

' Fee Receipt: $8,00
ARTICLES OF INC@R?@RATX@N

OF
KENTUCKIANS FOR THE COMMONWEALTH, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act, the undersigned adopts
the following Articles of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc.

SECOND:  The following amendments of the Articles of Incorporation were adopted by the
Corporation in the manner prescribed by the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation
Act:

Article IT (A) (1) is hereby amended to read:

(1) To promote the social wellare; to provide relief for the poor, the
distressed and the underprivileged; to lessen nei ghborhood tensions; to
eliminate prejudice and discrimination; to combat community
deterioration; to promote the development of infrastructure necessary 1o
provide for enhanced economic opportunities for the people of Kentucky;
to ensure uniform application of the taxing laws of Kentucky to all
residents of the Commonwealth; to promote improvement of the public
schools in Kentucky; to promote the development of adequate housing for
all residents of Kentucky; to educate the public generally on matters of
taxation and land use; to promote and assist in the organization of local
community groups whoss objectives and purposes are substantially similar
to those enumerated in thege Articles of Incorporation; to en gage in efforts
designed to improve the quality of life for all Kentuckians including, but

-niot limited to: encouraging all persons to actively participate in the
democratic and electoral process and encouraging all persons and
members of this organization fo actively participate in the legislative
process at the local, state, and federal levels; to promote the furtherance of
the purposes enumerated herein; and to promote and encourage litigation
to further the purposes and objectives enumerated herein.

Article IT is hereby amended to iasert new section {C) to read:

ARTICLE 11 (C)
These principles guide tax reform work:
L. The burden of taxes shovld be in proportion to the citizen's ability to

pay.




from each county chapier. The members of the steering committee shall
be selected as provided in the corporation’s by-laws,

Article VI is amended to read:

ARTICLE V]

The steering committee shall implement the policy and agenda of the
corporation which shall generally be determined by the membership of the
corporation at the annuz] meeting.

Article VIII is hereby amended to read:

ARTICLE VIl

The property of this corporation is irrevocably dedicated to social welfare
purposes. No part of the pet earnings of the Corporation shall inure o the
benefit of or be distributed to any member, director, employee or other
individual, partnership, estate, trtist or corporation having a personal or
privaie interest in the corporation. Compensation for services actually
rendered and reimbursernent for expenses actually incurred in attending to
the affairs of this Corporation shall be imited to reasonable amounts. So
long as it is primarily engaged in nonpolitical activities which support
social welfare, the Corporation may participate or intervene in lawful
political campaign activily on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles or of
any Bylaws adopted thereunder, this corporation shall not take any action
not permitted by the laws which then apply to this Corporation.

Upon dissolution and distribution of the corporation's assets, no member,
as member of the corporation, shall be entitled to a distribution or division
of its remaining property or its proceeds after payment of all debts and
obligations, and the balance of all money and other property received by
the corporation from any source, including its operations, shall he
transferred or couveyed 1o one or more domestic or foreign nonprofit
corporations, societies, or organizations engaged in activities substantially
similar to those of this corporation and within the intention of Section
501{c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and Chapter
273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
pursuant to a plan of distribution adopted by the board of the corporation.

The reference in Article 11 to the “Internal Revenue Code of 1956 is hereby
amended to refer to the “Internal Kevenue Code of 1986,



Kentucky Coalition
Board of Directors 2016-2017

Elizabeth Sanders, chair

Meta Mendel-Reyes, vice chair

Homer White, secretary-treasurer

Ryan Fenwick, at-large member

Dana Beasley Brown, immediate past chair
Mary Love, member

Tayna Fogle, member

Megan Naseman, member

Kentuckians For The Commonwealth
Steering Committee 2016-2017
Executive Committee:
Elizabeth Sanders, chair
Meta Mendel-Reyes, vice chair
Homer White, secretary-treasurer
Ryan Fenwick, at-large member
Dana Beasley Brown, immediate past chair

Chapter Representatives:

Charly Sholty, Big Sandy

Sarah Bowling, Central Kentucky
Kimberly Shepherd, Harlan County
Robby Olivam, Jefferson County
Lillian Prosperino, Letcher County
Jonah Cabiles, Madison County
JoAnn Schwartz, Northern Kentucky
Russell Oliver, Perry County

Chris Merritt, Rowan County
Leslie Bebensee, Scott County
Shane Ashford, Shelby County
Laura Harper, Southern Kentucky
Andy Wiggins, Western Kentucky
Leah Bayens, Wilderness Trace

Chapter Alternates:

Kim Walters, Big Sandy

Sharon Murphy, Central Kentucky
Roy Farley, Harlan County

Diane Guenthner, Jefferson County
Eric Dixon, Letcher County
Wendy Warren, Madison County
Serena Owen, Northern Kentucky
Randall Wilson, Perry County
Allie Secor, Rowan County

Clare White, Scott County

Nancy Reinhart, Shelby County
Jeanie Smith, Southern Kentucky
Amanda Groves, Western Kentucky
Barbara Farley, Wilderness Trace



Kentucky Coalition (Kentuckians For The Commonwealth)
2017 Organizational Budget
For Internal Management Purposes Only

Income
Grants 1,933,043
Carryover Grassroots 139,142
Grassroots/Major Donor 500,000
Endowment Transfer 45,000
Self-Generated 10,000
Total 2,627,185
Expenses
Payroli 1,560,050
Employee Benefits 419,870
Contracted Services 110,000
Media & Communications 35,000
Insurance 14,000
Rent and Utilities 66,500
Equipment 41,255
Maintenance 2,000
Telephone 36,900
Supplies 17,000
Postage and Shipping 37,000
Printing and Copying 52,000
Meetings and Workshops 85,000
Education and Research 7,500
Travel 129,110
Miscellaneous 12,000
Total 2,625,185

Surplus 2,000




KFTC, Inc.
PO Box 1450

London KY 40743

Profit & Loss Statement

6119117 January 2017 through May 2017

11:21:15 AM

Income
Grassroots

Memberships
New Memberships
Renewals

Total Memberships

Contributions
Extra Donations $14,790.98
Pledges $29,973.34

Total Contributions

Chapter Fundraising
CKY Taxable Sales $50.00
Jefferson Taxable Sales $34.00
Madison Taxable Sales $117.00
SKY Taxable Sales $24.00
CKY Chapter Other $580.18
Jefferson Chapter Other $339.58
Madison Chapter Other $1,742.97
Letcher Chapter Other $32.00
Shelby Chapter Other $174.00
Big Sandy Other $1,450.00

Total Chapter Fundraising

$12,170.25
$13,699.35

$25,869.60

$44,764.32

$4,543.73

Org Fundraising
Org Taxable Sales

NKY Chapter Taxable Sales

Org Other
Total Org Fundraising
Other
Total Grassroots
Self-Generated
Interest
Self Generated
Total Self-Generated
Total Income

Expenses
Payroll
Wages
Social Security
Medicare
Fed Unemp
State Unemp
Total Payroll
Emp Benefits
Health Plan
Dental Plan
Pension Contrib
ST/ LT Disabitity Plan
Total Emp Benefits
Contracted Services
General Counsel
Copier Service Agree
Postage Meter
Website

$203.50
$68.08
$643.36

$914.94

$97.35
$5,008.85

$25,759.88
$1,575.22
$338.80
$59.86
$334.67

$6,761.02
$383.65
$606.64
$89.15

$105.00
$126.67
$55.48
$21.24

$76,092.59

$5,106.20

$28,068.43

$7,840.46

$81,198.79



KFTC, Inc.
Profit & Loss Statement

January 2017 through May 2017

6/19/17
11:21:19 AM

Database $167.17

Payroll Service $2,628.78

Paid Media $138.61

Contracted Other $2,486.11
Total Contracted Services $5,729.06
Insurance

Worker's Comp $140.18

Vehicle Ins $233.43
Total Insurance $373.61
Rent/Utilities

Rent-Offices $632.00

Rent-Other $14.40

Utilities $222.01
Total Rent/Utilities $868.41
Telephone

General Telephone $118.58

Conference Calls $61.33

Internet $121.39
Total Telephone $301.30
Office Supplies

OS Equipment $733.00

OS General $23.18
Total Office Supplies $756.18
Postage

General USPS $78.40

bts Bulk Mail $1,071.61

Other Bulk Mail $460.63
Total Postage $1,610.64
Printing/Copying

Printing $1,467.78

Copying $14.09
Total Printing/Copying $1,481.87
Meetings/Workshops

M/W Space Rental $10.00

M/W Meals $112.08

M/W Babysitting $80.82
Total Meetings/Workshops $202.90
Education/Research ‘

E/R Other $12.00
Total Education/Research $12.00
Travel

Staff Travel $2,522.83

Steering Comm Travel $70.20

Other Travel -$5,874.44
Total Travel -$3,281.41
Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous $15.00

Credit Card Transaction Fee $1,967.11

Credit Card Discount Taken $752.27

Sales Tax Expense $11.06

Local Tax Expense $66.95
Total Miscellaneous $2,812.39

Total Expenses

Operating Profit

$46,775.84

$34,422.95



6/18/17
11:21:20 AM

KFTC, Inc.
Profit & Loss Statement

January 2017 through May 2017

Transfers In

Staff Time Reimbursement
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out

Net Profit/(Loss)

-$23,853.00

-$23,853.00

$10,569.95



KFTC, Inc.
PO Box 1450

London KY 40743

Balance Sheet

As of May 2017
6/19/17

11:20:57 AM

Assets
Current Assets
Cash
KFTC Checking Account
Total Cash
Receivables
Grant's Receivable
Staff Revolving Cash Funds
Due from KC
Total Receivables
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Furn, Fixtures and Computers
FFC
Total Furn, Fixtures and Computers
Total Fixed Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Pre-Tax Compensation
Childcare
Healthcare
Total Pre-Tax Compensation
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Restricted Net Assets
Current Year Net Activity
Total Net Assets

Total Liability & Equity

$88,846.02

$10,000.00
$1,600.00

$29,684.50

$88,846.02

$41,284.50

$11,995.00

$11,995.00

$6,813.13

-$991.81

$5,821.32

$130,130.52

$11,995.00

$142,125.52

$5,821.32

$115,734.25
$10,000.00

$10,569.95

$5,821.32

$136,304.20

$142,125.52




Kentuckians for the Commonwealth,

* k ok k k k%

Exempt Organization Income Tax Returns
For the year ended December 31, 2015




Date Due:

Remittance:

Signature:

Other:

Filing Instructions

Kentuckians for the Commonwealth,
Inc.

Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended December 31, 2015

November 15, 2016

None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended 12/31/15 shows no
balance due.

You are using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return
electronically. Sign the IRS e-file Authorization and mail it as soon as possible
to:

Baldwin CPAs, PLLC
713 W Main St
Richmond, KY 40475-1351

Initial and date the copies of the IRS e-file Signature Authorization and the Form
990. Retain them for your records. If previously signed and returned no further
action is required for Form 8879-EO.

Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be
mailed. Mailing a paper copy of your return to the IRS will delay the processing
of your return.




¢ 45610 11/04/2016 10:38 AM

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No,_1545.0047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Intemal Revenue Service Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90.
A __For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning .and ending
B Check if applicable; §© Name of organization Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, D Employer identification number
Address change Inc.
D Name change Doing business as
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) | Room/suite
[] wital retun P.O. Box 1450 606-878-2161
Final retur/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated
London KY 40743-1450 G Gross receipts 243,869
D Amended  refum F Name and address of principal officer:
[:] Application pending Burt Lauderdale H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates[l Yes Izl No
P.0O Box 1450 H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes D No
London KY 407 4 3-1 4 50 if "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
1 Tax-exempt status: l_l 501(c)(3) I}_ﬂ 5010 _( 4 ) (insert no.) l_-l 4947(a)(1) or r—l 527
J_ Website: www.kftc.or q H(c) Group exemption number
Fi f organization: rfl Comporation I_—I Trust I—] Association r—l Other IL Year of formation: 1982 | M State of legal domicile: KY
Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: =~~~
g _Promote citizen participation in the democratic process. .
S
2 OO TSR TR E R
8 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line @) 3 18
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1y 4 18
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 22 5| 32
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessaryy 6 10000
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), inet2 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... ... ... ... ... . . . . ... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line th) 354,131 168,258
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) 37,024 62,793
3 | 10 Investment income (Part VIIi, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ~-20,559 2,249
© | 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 66,839 6,718
12 Total revenue — add fines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column (A) line 12) 437,435 240,018
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 49,610 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), line4) 0
¢ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 460,490 59,953
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 13,976
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 245,615 71,036
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 755,715 130,989
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ~ -318,280 109,029
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ... 106,895 193,169
21 Total liabilites (Part X, ine26) 85,943 70,667
Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 ... .. ... ... ... .. — 20,952 122,502

_Part I Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn } Signature of officer I Date
Here } Burt Lauderdale Executive Director
Type or print name and title

PrintType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check it | PTIN
Paid Myron D. Fisher Myron D. Fisher 11/04/16| sef-employ
Preparer | s name Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Fim's EIN
Use Only 713 W Main St

Firm's address Richmond, KY 40475-1351 Phone no 859-626-9040
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . ﬂ Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Fom 990 (2015)
DAA
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10

LR

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

Form 990 (2015) Kentuckians for the Commonwealth

Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part IlI

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part |

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV

VI, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi

the organization’s fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xtand XIl..............
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV

Yes | No

11b X
11c X
11d X
11e| X

11f X
12a| X

12b] X

13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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990 2015) Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, _

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PatV.

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

[t I -3

SQ .0 0

12a

13

14a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable la
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a | 32

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment iéx returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)?

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line12 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 12, for public use of club facilties 10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.y 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . ... .. 12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified heatth plans 13b

Enter the amount of resevesonhand 13¢c 5 4

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ................... .. 14b

DAA

Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, _ Page 7
Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIt ... D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

o List the organization's five current highest compensated empioyees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B8) ©) ) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for =T = organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related 232|282 1588 g (W211099-MISC) organization
organizations |3 & g 81l 22| 3 and related
below dotted |28 ] S ENE] g - organizations
line) ] gl 5
el g 81 B
D [} =
@ g g;.
2

(1)Burt Lauderdal

e ......|.50.00

Executive Director 0.00 IX 78,412 0 0
(2 Homer White

U TURR T RSUSRRRURY SO 0.00

At Large Rep 0.00 1X X 0 0 0
(3)Sue Tallichet

USSR SO 0.00

Immediate past Chair 0.00 !X X 0 0 0
®Alan Smith

NSRRI SO 0.00

Director 0.00 iX 0 0 0
(5)Elizabeth Sanders

U TUURURR B 0.00

Secretary Treasurer 0.00 (X X 0 0 0
6)Leslie Bebensee

RO TSURRR DU 0.00

Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(7) Tanya Torp

U USUUSRR SO 0.00

Vice Chair 0.00 IX X 0 0 0
®Ryan Fenwick

TR ETSTUUR SO 0.00

Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(@) Andrea Massey

. EUUTEURRRERR SR 0.00

Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(1) Dana Beasley Brjown

U NUURNURRUSRUR B 0.00

Chair 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(11)Sarah Martin

TSRS SO 0.00

Director 0.00 | X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, - Page 9

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ... ... []
(A) (B) C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

§§ 1a Federated campaigns 1a
Of| b Membership dues 1b
&9 c Fundraising events 1c
B8 d Related organizations 1d
g‘%- € Govemment grants (contributions) 1e
g 5 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
gg and similar amounts not inciuded above | ¢ 168,258
‘g-g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:
©& h Total. Add lines fa—1f . . ... . .. 168,258
g Busn. Code
2| 2a  Membership Dues 62,793 62,793
g b
c C
$ d ...........................................
Bl e
g f All other program service revenue ... .
O | g Total. Addlines2a—2f .. . ... .. ... . ... ... 62,793
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) 2,617 2,617
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ... . .
(i) Real {iiy Personat
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
€ Rental inc. or (loss|
d Net rental income or (loss) ....................... .
7a Gross amount fron] i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventor}. 3,483
b Less: cost or other
basis & sales exps 3,851
¢ Gain or (loss -368
d Netgainor(oss) ... ......................... .. . ~-368 -368
@ | Ba Gross income from fundraising events
§| (oticudngs
2 of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 See Part [V, line 18 ]
g b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b - . /
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... .. 3,654 3,654
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code
11a  Miscellaneous 3,064 3,064
b ...........................................
c e
d All other revenue ... . ... ... ... .
e Total. Add lines 11a-1td 3,064
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . 240,018 68,106 () 3,654

Form 990 (2015
DAA
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Balance Sheet

Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, _

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

A B WN =

») (B)
Beginning of year End of year
Cash—non-nterest bearing
Savings and temporary cash investments 19,047 55,908

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.

Complete Part Il of Schedwle L
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectio
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers a
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary

26

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

27
28
29

30
3
32
33
34

Net Assets or Fund Balances

DAA

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here @ and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets

20,952

] organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
@| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net U 7 62,359
< 8 Inventones for Sale Oruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges =~ 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 11,995
b Less: accumulated depreciaion 10b 11,995/ 10c 11,995
11 Investments—publicly traded securies 73,853 11 61,107
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, lne 11~~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11~~~ 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, tine 11 2,000] 15 1,800
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) ... ... 106,895/ 16 193,169
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7,911) 17
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue .....................................................................
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilitles
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part [V of Schedue D
g 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
_13 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of SchedueL
~''|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third paries 56,001] 23 53,031
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third paries 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . .. ... 22,031 25 17,636
85,943 2 70,667

122,502

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and
complete lines 30 through 34.
Capital stock or trust principal, or cument funds

20,952

33

122,502

106,895

34

193,169

Fom 990 (2015
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OME No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
Complete if the organization is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Depariment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90.

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Polmcal Campaign Activities), then
+ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
» Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
» Section 527 organizations: Complete Part -A oniy.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
« Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part Il-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
* Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part 1I-B. Do not complete Part 1I-A.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then
» Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Il.
Name of organizaton Kentuckians for the Commonwealth,
Inc,
. Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.
2 Political expenditures
3 Volunteer hours

ion number

organization.

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
Enter the amount of any excise tax mcurred by the organlzat|on under section 4955 S

art 1-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

aCtVIleS S
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section

527 exempt function activities S
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

e T S
4 Did the fiing organization file Form 1120-POL for thisyear? DYes IZ] No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address () EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.
(1
2
3
@
®)
6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

DAA



45610 11/04/2016 10:38 AM

m Page 3
as 1 orm 5768

(a) {b)

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Kentuckians for the Commonwealth,
. Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and
(election_under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity.

Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:
VOIUnteers’) ....................................................................................................
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?
Media advertisements?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
i Other activities?

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes | No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1 X
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2 X
.3 __Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? . .. 3 X

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lli-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No,” OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
@ CuIment YEar

¢ Total

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues
4  If notices were sent and the amount on fine 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the

excess does the organization agree to camyover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

and political expenditure next year?
5 _Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) ... ... ... ... ... ... .. . ... .
V. Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part H-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, fine 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

DAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements oM No 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990.
Intemal Revenue Service Information_about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form3990.

Name of the organization

Kentuckians for the Commonwealth,

Inc.

Employer identification number

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds o
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

bW N =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal controt? D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

sonferring impermissible private benefit? .. ..o D Yes D No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Qo0 U

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. eld at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @ 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170M@B)D? [] es [ No
In Part XIli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 S
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX .. S
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll fine 1 S
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
DAA




45610 11/04/2016 10:39 AM

S D (Form 990) 2015 Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, — Page 3

Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

{(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value (c) Methed of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)

@

3)

4

()

. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

¥ Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

{b) Book value

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Child cCare 13,200
_(3) Notes payable 2,971
(4) Healthcare 1,358
(5) Interest Payable 105
_(6) Rounding difference 2
(7) Due to other funds |
® |
© ]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) 17,636]

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIiI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .. .. , I
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Form 990) 2015 Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, _ Page 5
. Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) Page 2

Name of the organization L ificati ber
Kentuckians for the Commonwealth,

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Kentuckians for the Commonwealth,

Page 2
Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Pa mplete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U] (@) [} @ (0] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity | Legal | Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- Dispro- Code V—UBI General off Percentage
related organization [domicile entity income _me»ma. income year assets portionate amount in box 20 managing | ownership
(state o oot from alloc.? of Schedule K-1 | pariner?
foreign tax under (Form 1085)
country) sections 512-514) Yes| No Yes| No
(1)
)]
3)
C)]

Identification of Related Organizations Taxab
line 34 because it had one or more related orga

nizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

e as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV,

(a) (b) (¢ (d) (e) 4] @ ) (0]
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage m;mmmﬁwv_m:mv
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year assets ownership controlled
foreign country) or trust) entity?

Yes No
(1
e4)
&)
@
DAA

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, I

Page 4
Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a) b) (©) (d) (e) ® (@ ) [0} ] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity | Legal Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V—UB! General or | Percentage
domicite | income (related, section total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 managing | ownership
(state orfunrelated, excluded| 501(c)(3) assets of Schedute K-1 partner?
foreign from tax under | organizations? (Form 1065)
country) § sections 512-514) Yes | No Yes | No Yes| No
(1)
2
3
@
(5)
©)
U]
8
9
(10)
(1

DAA

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015



Year Ended: December 31, 2015 -

Kentuckians for the Commonwealth,
Inc.
P.O. Box 1450
London, KY 40743-1450

Section 1.263(a)-1(f) De Minimis Safe Harbor Election

Under Regulation 1.263(a)-1(f), the taxpayer hereby elects to apply the de minimis safe harbor
election to all qualifying property placed in service during the tax year.
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Form 990 Tax Return History
Name Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, ification Number
Inc.
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Contributions, gifts, grants 93,757 145,842 354,131 168,258
Membership dues
Program service revenue 48,845 67,333 37,024 62,793
Capital gain orfoss 14,841 -3,357 -23,009 -368
investment income 4,115 2,635 2,450 2,617
Fundraising revenue (income/loss)
Gaming revenue (incomefloss) 463 348 164
Other revenue 8,226 7,804 66,675 6,718
Total revenue 170,247 220,605 437,435 240,018
Grants and similar amounts paid 28,292 694 49,610
Benefits paid to or for members
Compensation of officers, etc.
Other compensaton 71,484 152,811 460,490 59,953
Professional fees
Occupancy costs 5,659 5,238 13,389 2,286
Depreciation and depletion
Other expenses 116,750 90,222 232,226 68,750
Total expenses 222,185 248,965 755,715 130,989
Excess or (Deficity ~51,938 ~-28,360 -318,280 109,029
Total exempt revenue 170,247 220,605 437,435 240,018
Total unrelated revenue
Total excludable revenue 170,247 74,763 83,304 71,760
Total Assets 436,736 396,830 106,895 193,169
Total Liabifes 94,483 86,328 85,943 70,667
Net Fund Balances 342,253 310,502 20,952 122,502
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Fom 990T Tax Return History

Name Kentuckians for the Commonwealth,

Number
Inc.

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Other deductions

Specific deducon 1,000 1,000
Income after expense and deductions -1,000 -1,000
Income tax (corporate or trust)

Other taxes

* Income shown net of expenses




45610 Kentuckians for the Commonwealth,
Federal Statements

FYE: 12/31/2015

11/4/2016 10:38 AM

Savings - EOY
Description Amount
KFTC Checking Account $ 50,879
Family Bank Now Checking 1,024
Charles Schwab Money Market 4,005

Total $ 55,908




Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc.,

Kentucky Coalition, Inc. and New Power PAC

London, Kentucky

Independent Auditors’ Report
And Combined Financial Statements
For The Years Ended

December 31, 2015 and 2014



baldwin I

LPAs

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Steering Committee

Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc.,
Kentucky Coalition, Inc. and New Power PAC

London, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying combined financial statements of Kentuckians for the
Commonwealth, Inc. (a non-profit organization), Kentucky Coalition, Inc. (a non-profit organization) and
the New Power Political Action Committee which comprise the combined statements of financial position
as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related combined statements of activities and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these combined financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.
Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the combined financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the combined financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the combined financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the combined financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc., the Kentucky Coalition, Inc., and the
New Power Political Action Committee as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

713 West Main Street  P.O.Box 1390  Richmond, KY 40475 Phone: (859) 626-9040 Fax: (859) 626-8522



Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc.,
Kentucky Coalition, Inc. and New Power PAC
Combined Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Interest receivable
Grants receivable - current
Prepaid expenses
Due from employees

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Investments, at fair value
Grants receivable - non-current
Property and equipment, net
Notes receivable - non-current
Deposits

Total Other Assets

Total Assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Current notes payable
Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued leave payable

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Notes payable
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2015 2014
$ 706,343 $ 456,129
5,661 4,916
505,000 500,000
- 150
1,800 2,000
1,218,704 963,195
1,124,550 1,541,243
1,679,503 1,802,860
134,740 134,848
12,425 12,178
6,440 6,440
2,857,658 3,497,569
$ 4,076,362 $ 4,460,764
$ 2,97 $ 2,912
- 119,425
105 120
14,558 -
182,956 189,074
200,590 311,531
53,031 56,001
53,031 56,001
253,621 367,532
1,713,238 1,810,372
2,109,503 2,282,860
3,822,741 4,093,232
$ 4076362 $ 4460,764




Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc.,
Kentucky Coalition, Inc. and New Power PAC
Combined Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ (270,491) $ (841,643)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activities:
Depreciation 10,298 9,225
Loss (Gain) on investment transactions (180,812) 6,962
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in investments 226,790 (57,969)
(Increase) Decrease in:
Interest receivable (645) (185)
Prepaid expenses 150 (150)
Due from employees 200 -
Grants receivable 218,357 470,221
Notes receivable (247) (241)
Deposits - (375)
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable (119,425) 113,198
Accrued interest payable (15) (111)
Accued expenses 14,558 -
Accrued leave payable (6,118) 23,334
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (107,400) (277,734)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment (10,190) (22,297)
Purchases of investments (146,325) (86,461)
Proceeds from sale of investments 517,040 46,744
Net Cash (Used) Provided by Investing Activities ' 360,525 (62,014)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Payment of long-term debt (2,911) (2,856)
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (2,911) (2,856)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 250,214 (342,604)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 456,129 798,733
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 3 706,343 $ 456,129

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc.,
Kentucky Coalition, Inc. and New Power PAC
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 1 - Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investment Securities

Investments in marketable equity and debt securities with readily determinable fair values are carried at
fair values based on quoted prices in active markets in the Statement of Financial Position. Unrealized
gains and losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying Statement of Activities.

Investment income, which consists of interest and dividend income earned, realized gains or losses and
unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on those investments, is included in the Statement of Activities as
“support and revenue”.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or at estimated value at the date of gift if donated.
Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of 3 to 40 years. Currently,
the Organizations do not have any donated assets. See note 8 for additional details.

The Organization will not capitalize amounts meeting the foilowing criteria:

1) Amounts paid to acquire, produce, or improve tangible property not exceeding $2,500 are
charged to the appropriate de minimis expense accounts. This threshold is applied at the per
item or per invoice level and must include any allocable expense included on the invoice, e.g.
taxes, transpiration, etc., or

2) Amounts paid to acquire, produce, or improve tangible property with an economic useful life
of 12 months or less are charged to the appropriate de minimis expense accounts.

This policy does not apply to land, inventory or certain rotable, temporary, emergency spare parts.

Accrued Leave

Accrued leave represents the cost of unused employee vacation, sick, and sabbatical time accumulated
by the employee for which payment is probable.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. The Organizations received
no permanently restricted support during 2015 or 2014.

Public Support and Revenue

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted support if
they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities
as net assets released from restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized.



Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc.,
Kentucky Coalition, Inc. and New Power PAC
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 1 - Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Based on the evaluations of the Organizations’ tax positions, management believes all positions taken
would be upheld under an examination. Therefare, no provision for the effects of uncertain tax positions
has been recorded for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Note 2 — Concentration of Credit Risk

At times throughout the year, the Organizations may have cash in financial institutions in excess of
insured limits. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insures account balances in interest
bearing and non-interest bearing accounts up to $250,000 for each depositor. Using this criterion, the
Organizations had cash in excess of insured limits of $272,459 and $9,854 as of December 31, 2015 and

2014, respectively.

One grantor accounted for approximately 93% and 95% of the Organizations’ grants receivable at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Five grantors accounted for approximately 44% of the
Organizations’ grant revenue for the year ended December 31, 2015. Four grantors accounted for
approximately 55% of the Organizations’ grant revenue for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Note 3 - Investments

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014 investments were composed as follows:

Cost Fair Market Value Unrealized Gain (Loss)

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Mutual Funds $ 60219 § 10559 § 74652 § 152309 § 14433 § 46,713
Common Stocks 543,158 710,447 699,533 1,061,596 156,375 351,149
Bonds 295,844 265,970 311,578 283,123 15,734 17,153
Other 45,897 53,008 38,787 44,215 (7,110) (8,793)
Total $ 945118 $ 1135021 § 1124550 $ 1541243 § 179432 § 406,222

Investment revenues are reported gross of related investment expenses in the statement of activities.
The amount of investment expenses recognized for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 were

$428 and $287 respectively.

Note 4 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014 are related to grant revenue to be used
in future periods. In October 2013, the Organization was awarded a $3.3 million grant from a private
foundation to support the Organization’s general operations over the next ten years. According to the
terms of the grant agreement, the Organization is eligible to receive ten annual payments of $330,000
from 2013 through 2022. Payments of $330,000 are received in October of each year. Future payments
expected to be received under this grant are considered temporarily restricted due to time restrictions. At
December 31, 2015, the Organization reported $2,109,503 of temporarily restricted net assets related to
five grants. At December 31, 2014, the Organization reported $2,282,860 of temporarily restricted net

assets related to two grants.



Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc.,
Kentucky Coalition, Inc. and New Power PAC
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 6 — Grants Receivable

The Organization has unconditional promises to give in the form of grants receivable. Promises to give
have been discounted using a 5% annual rate of interest. Unconditional promises to give consist of the

following at December 31, 2015 and 2014:

015 2014
Unconditonal promises to give $ 2,485,000 $ 2,780,000
Less:
Unamortized discount (5%) on present value of
expected future cash flows (400,497) (507,140)
Net unconditional promises to give $ 2,084,503 $ 2,282,860
Undiscounted amounts due in:
Less than one year $ 505,000 $ 480,000
One to five years 1,650,000 1,650,000
More than five years 330,000 660,000
Total $ 2,485,000 $ 2,790,000
Note 7 - Note Receivable
Note receivable consists of the following:
2015 2014
Note receivable from Head Community Loan Fund -
unsecured demand note bearing interest of 2%, due
March 2016 $ 12,425 $ 12,178

Notes receivable are reported at their outstanding principal balance. Notes receivable are considered by
management to be fully collectible and, accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts is considered
necessary. In making that determination, management evaluated the borrower's financial condition, the
estimated value of the underlying collateral, and current economic conditions. It is the Organizations’
policy to charge off uncollectible notes receivable when management determines the note receivable will

not be collected.
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Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc.,
Kentucky Coalition, Inc. and New Power PAC
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 11 - Simplified Employee Pension Plan

KFTC and KC contributed 5% of each eligible employee’s pretax annual compensation to a simplified
employee pension plan for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014. An eligible employee is an
employee who has three years of continuous service with the Organizations. The employer contributions
were $37,671 in 2015 and $39,953 in 2014.

Note 12 - Commitments and Contingencies

Grants require the fulfilment of certain conditions as set forth in the instrument of grant. Failure to fulfill
the conditions could result in the return of the funds to grantors. Although that is a possibility, the
Organizations deem the contingency remote, since by accepting the grants and their terms, it has
accommodated the objectives of the Organizations to the provisions of the grants.

Note 13 - Donated Services

The Organizations receive a significant amount of donated services from unpaid volunteers who assist in
fund-raising and special projects. No amounts have been recognized in the statements of activities
because the criteria for recognition under generally accepted accounting principles have not been
satisfied.

Note 14 - Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC 820-10-50 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received on the
measurement date to sell an asset or the price paid to transfer a liability in the principal or most
advantageous market available to the entity in an orderly transaction between participants. FASB ASC
820-10-50 also establishes a three level fair value hierarchy that describes the inputs that are used to

measure assets and liabilities.
Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices Significant Other Significant

In Markets For Observable Unobservable

Identical Assets Inputs Inputs

Fair Value (Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)

Mutual funds $ 74652  $ 74652 % - 8 -
Common stocks 699,533 699,533 - -
U.S. Government bonds 311,578 - 311,578 -
Other 38,787 - 38,787 -
Total $ 1124550  § 774185  § 350,365 § -
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Kentuckians for the Commonwealth, Inc.,
Kentucky Coalition, Inc. and New Power PAC
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 15 — Prior Period Adjustment (Continued)

The effects on the restatement on certain accounts in the combined statement of financial position as of
December 31, 2014 and the combined statement of activities for the year ended December 31, 2014 are

as follows:

As previously Restated
reported
Statement of finanacial position
Grants receivable $ - $ 20,000
Accounts payable - 119,425
Unrestricted net assets 1,940,372 1,810,372
Temporarily restricted net assets 2,132,860 2,282,860
Total net assets 4,192,657 4,093,232
Statement of activities
Unrestricted grant revenue 772,919 642,919
Temporarily restrcited grant revenue 117,279 267,27%
Change in total net assets $ (742,218) $ (841,643)

Note 16 — Subsequent Events

The Organizations have evaluated subsequent events through September 13, 2016, the date which the
financial statements were available to be issued, and have determined there are no subsequent events
that require disclosure under FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 855, Subsequent Events.

15



New Power PAC Combined
Endowment
Current Current Funds Eliminations Total
$ 916 $ 686,448 $ 19,895 3 - 3 706,343
- - 5,561 - 5,561
- 505,000 - - 505,000
- 62,359 336,353 (398,712) -
- 1,800 - - 1,800
916 1,255,607 361,809 (398,712) 1,218,704
- - 1,124,550 - 1,124,550
- 1,579,503 - - 1,579,503
- 37,608 97,132 - 134,740
- - 12,425 - 12,425
- 6,440 - - 6,440
- 1,623,551 1,234,107 - 2,857,658
$ 916 $_2879,158 $ 1,595916 $ (398,712) $ 4,076,362
$ - $ - S 2,971 $ - $ 2,971
- - 105 105
- 398,712 - (398,712) -
- 14,558 - - 14,558
- 182,956 - - 182,956
- 596,226 3,076 (388,712) 200,590
- - 53,031 - 53,031
- - 53,031 - 53,031
- 596,226 56,107 (398,712) 253,621
916 173,429 1,539,809 - 1,713,238
- 2,109,503 - - 2,109,503
916 2,282,932 1,539,809 - 3,822,741
$ 916 $ 2879158 $ 1595916 $ (398,712) $ 4,076,362
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New Power PAC Combined
Endowment
Current Current Funds Eliminations Total
$ 1,379 $ 428,650 $ 27,479 $ - 456,129
- - 4,916 - 4916
- 500,000 - - 500,000
- 18,997 - (18,997) -
- 2,000 - - 2,000
- 150 - - 150
1,379 949,797 32,395 (18,997) 963,195
- - 1,541,243 - 1,541,243
- 1,802,860 - - 1,802,860
- 35,787 99,061 - 134,848
- - 12,178 - 12,178
- 6,440 - - 6,440
- 1,845,087 1,652,482 - 3,497,569
$ 1,379 $ 2,794,884 $ 1684877 $  (18,997) 4,460,764
$ $ - $ 2,912 $ - 2,912
- 119,425 - - 119,425
- - 120 - 120
- 18,997 (18,997) -
- 189,074 - - 189,074
- 327,496 3,032 (18,997) 311,531
- - 56,001 - 56,001
- - 56,001 - 56,001
- 327,496 59,033 (18,997) 367,532
1,379 184,528 1,625,844 - 1,810,372
- 2,282,860 - - 2,282,860
1,379 2,467,388 1,625,844 - 4,093,232
1,379 $ 2794884 $ 1,684877 $  (18,997) 4,460,764
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New Power PAC

Combined

Endowment
Current Current Funds Eliminations Total
$ - $ 1,064,970 $ - $ - $ 1,064,970
- 164,219 - - 164,219
- - (226,790) - (226,790)
- - 8,400 - 8,400
- 194,994 - - 194,994
- a3 45,293 - 45,386
- - 180,812 - 180,812
- 90,497 (90,497) - -
- 56,229 - - 56,229
- 3,654 - - 3,654
- 7,687 - - 7,687
- 430,000 - - 430,000
- 2,012,343 (82,782) - 1,928,561
- 1,756,385 - - 1,756,385
463 176,446 3,253 - 179,699
- 90,611 - - 90,611
463 2,023,442 3,253 - 2,026,695
(463) (11,099) (86,035) - (97,134)
- 256,643 - - 256,643
- (430,000) - - (430,000)
- (173,357) - - (173,357)
(463) (184,456) (86,035) - (270,481)
1,379 2,467,388 1,625,844 - 4,093,232
$ 916 $ 2282932 $ 1539809 3 - $ 3,822741
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New Power PAC

Combined

Current Current Endowment Eliminations Total

$ - $ 642,919 $ - $ - $ 642,919
41,600 410,712 45 - 410,757
- - 57,969 - 57,969
- - 7,700 7,700
- 66,759 66,759
- 162 56,525 - 56,687
- - (6,962) (6,962)

- 90,000 (90,000) -
- 66,828 - - 66,828
; 6,550 - - 6,550
; 15,037 - - 16,037
- 330,000 330,000
41,600 1,628,967 25,277 - 1,654,244
200 2,099,138 - - 2,098,138
40,597 184,702 3,574 188,276
- 145,752 - 145,752
40,797 2,429,592 3,574 - 2,433,168
803 (800,625) 21,703 - (778,922)
- 267,279 - - 267,279
- (330,000) (330,000)
- (62,721) - - (62,721)
803 (863,346) 21,703 - (841,643)
576 3,330,734 1,604,141 - 4,934,875
$ 1,378 $ 2,467,388 $ 1,625,844 $ - $ 4,093,232
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